Elise Watson

From: Rodney Pratt <RPratt@northrop.com.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 4:09 PM

To: Bradley Whiting

Subject: FW: EOTH19-28801 - Wilton Public School - Guideline Enquiry
FYI

Rodney Pratt
Principal | Structural Engineer

Northrop Consulting Engineers Pty Ltd

T 02 4226 3333 M 0458 145 699

L1, 57 Kembla Street Wollongong NSW 2500
P.O Box 863 Wollongong NSW 2500
www.northrop.com.au
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From: Melanie Fityus <Melanie.Fityus@finance.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 April 2019 4:03 PM

To: Rodney Pratt <RPratt@northrop.com.au>

Cc: SA Risk <SA-Risk@finance.nsw.gov.au>; Kieran Black <Kieran.Black@finance.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: EOTH19-28801 - Wilton Public School - Guideline Enquiry

Hi Rod,

Further to our discussions this afternoon, | can confirm that Subsidence Advisory NSW has been advised by the NSW
Resources Regulator that mining will no longer occur under some parts of Wilton. The Wilton Public School is within
that area.

The site currently has surface Development Guideline 6 but will soon be revised to Guideline 8-No restrictions.

You can proceed to design the school buildings assuming no mine subsidence design conditions will apply.

The entire area will for now remain in a declared Mine Subsidence District meaning that development applications
must still be referred to us for approval, but with a G8 designation, the plans will be approved in the shortest
possible timeframe.

Regards

Melanie Fityus

Senior Risk Engineer

Subsidence Advisory NSW | Department of Finance, Services and Innovation

p 4908 4329

e Melanie.Fityus@finance.nsw.gov.au | w www.subsidenceadvisory.nsw.gov.au
Ground Floor, Government Offices, 117 Bull Street, Newcastle West. NSW 2302.
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This email message and any attached files is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you have received this email in error, delete all copies and notify the sender.

This email is subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, published, communicated or adapted without
the copyright owner's written consent. No employee or agent is authorised to conclude any binding agreement on
behalf of the Department of Finance, Services and Innovation (DFSI) by email without express written confirmation.

The views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the DFSI. DFSI accepts no liability for any loss or damage arising from the use of this email and the recipient
should check this email and any attached files for the presence of viruses.
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